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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 5 April 20'19 3:41 PI/
SUR; 'Clara Milah Yeo'

RE: Check l,'lv - 51D87778 (DOA: 05/04/2019)

Dear Milah,

The market value of SLD 877'lBis $36K-$37K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :su r@ lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <M ila h @sR. msiF-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 2:58 PM

sublect: check MV - SLD8777B (DoA: 05/0al2019)

Dear All,

Please help to check the MV.

Tha nks.

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | mitah@se. msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MStc tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leorg Buitding, Singapore 048581 | f: +65 6270

s644 | F: +65 6225 637't I co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.se O @ @ O
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Rebate for R

Owner lD:
Vehicle Details

ManufacturingYear:
2729523!397227

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

$54,009.00

$28,505.O0
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PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

B - Car (1601cc &above)

The information contained herein is coffect as at 05 Apr 2019
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Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Sjngapore - sgCarl\lart

Sell My Car Directory

LoqLn Sign up

Articles Forum

9ost an Advortiserneht
selLlt yo!6elr! Adverlse lt at j!st

$58 u ntil it's SOLD!

Compare
10+ tnsurers
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SearchSelection I'lffccdes-aenzf3Do

Price Depreciaton l i

A.! A.V 2!10

Eng Cap Mllea9e

A

Merced€s-3en: E-Class E30O 938,004 $14,540l\t 07-lan'2010 2,996 cc 250,000 km

sel n9 Slightiy Above Body Value. Roadtax lilllu y 2019, Sellng As Per Cond tion, Exporter Welcome For Viewing. CallForVlewlng,

- - Taos 201X He ..Crs.DEfz E100, 201C mercedes ber, €300, Lerceder8enz ElCo, .rer.edes-benz.l00,

l"ler(edes-Benz E-Class e300 i41,a00 $f6,9Ja ly 27-ldn-2010 2,996 cc 80,000 kn Luxury

FLr lLoan Ava lable. Shortterm Loan Avaiabe, Price Negotiabe. Fexible Loans And Trdde Ins Avaiible.Inhouse wananty. CallUs Now For An Non

Ob gaton EnqLriry. We come Exporter.

,n,0rrf.(lrsBc..E.l00,:0l0mfi.N.rlcDe:l00,Mcrc.n.r8in:El0rl,n!r..ncs-b.rzr:100,

ercenes-Bena r-clnss E300
{ltaw lo'y. colJ

80% Loan Avaiable. High€st offer For A T.Ed€ In Insurance Can Pay By 12 l"lonths lnstallment (No Cards Need€d).6 Months Warranry For Engine
And Gearbot. Felibe Loaii FastApprova i CallUs Now

Tiq 2011M.r.eJ!rocfz 8100, l0l0 mer.ed€s.benz e300,1'1€rcedes.een: E3!0, me(edes-benr €300,

Mercede$-Aenz E-ClEss E300 - N.A 29'1a.2010 2,996 cc _ Luxury

AI.1G

C&C Unrt. Larqe Luxuriols Qbin Space. FullAMG Kits, PowedulAid wellr4aintiined By Cutrent Director Owner. WellKept InterorAnd Exterior, Suy
with A Peace of Mlnd. Price Revsed For 5 ncer€ 8!yer,,,

,. ..i.200rr!.edEs&nr:300,2010 .r.cnerlenze300,Jner.edes'GenzEl00,nrettedesbenze.loa,
'' '', -dd i r r0 rl a .Fn v. ,1". r,

I GETyOUfi rs your co€ exp,rins? l€t us help you renew itl

CO E Gelt n9 you r coE renewed is €asy, fdst and afforda ble. We lL help you renew your CoE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town a nd an
'RENEWAL appo., 12da,\w rol e'iol Llq! e!oda,.
I LoaN

N.A 21.)an-2llA 2,996 cc

@

Mcr.e.jes,Benz €-Class E300 - N.A 03'Feb'2010 2,996 cc

(Nl:w 1O-yr CO:)

r..15 201i Mc'...iEs 3{ z Eltro,2L11:J h!rc.il!5-b.n, !llC,l'1rr.:de5 Eenz Elc0, ntrcedes-bei, e340,

|ne.cedes-Benz E Class t300 22-Feb-2010 2,996 cc 118,000 lln

'(ffi,One Ownershlp, Factory Aldio System, Electric Le.ther Seats With Tlrree Indlvidual Nlemory settings, Spor6 Rlms, Fog Lights

--. --.- ::a<.2010rl.rreLie5t',-r-E300,llr0mer.ed€s-benze30a,l'le(.CesBefuEl00,Fer.ed.tbenzelorl,
Y r..F O.

M3r.edes-Benz €-Cta.r E3oo $3a,aoo $13,000/vr 02-Mar_20r0 2,996 cc 170,000 km Luxury Available

Slrne price As 1 .8 E2sO, Bur You cei A SOLID 227BHP V6 Engine. Built To LasL Good For Another 20 Years On Road. r00% Accldent Free C&C Unlt ,,,-
Wlth Excellent Interlor And Engine Cond ton. Origina Merce... llt{lii::rl8

7u,c rl.x.cJ!.-a.nz E100,2010 nr.rcedej.b../ cl,lj, r'rercedere€iz E100, ner.ederb.nz e?00,
r \u !{r F!
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https://www.sqcarrnart.com/used ca rs/listlng.php?ORD=RG D_AS C&M OD=l\,4ercedes-Benz&N/ MO=E300&RPG=20&VEH =0&RG D=2010 112


